R epublic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region X, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE
Dipolog City 7100

DIVISION MEMORANDUM

To:  Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary School Principals and School Heads
Central Schools Best Reading Teacher

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Addendum to the Memorandum Entitled: Orientation and Training on the
Implementation of School — Based Tutorial for Struggling/Frustration Readers

Date: May 10,2019

1. This is with reference to the previous issued Memorandum dated May 6, 2019 entitled:
Orientation and Training on the Implementation of School — Based Tutorial for
Struggling/Frustration Readers. Additional information as to the venue of the activity 1s
at Bamboo Garden, Barra, Dipolog City with the same date as stated in the said
memorandum.

2. This is a two-day live-in training. Participants are allowed to check-in in the afternoon of
May 28, 2019 and check-out after lunch of May 30, 2019. First meal is served breakfast of
May 29, 2019 and last meal is dinner of May 30, 2019.

3. Participants are advised to bring with them the Reading Cards (given by LDS Charities that
must be laminated already), a white board marker with eraser and laptop.

4. For immediate dissemination to all concerned.

/
MELCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, CSEE
Office of thesSghools Division Superintendent



